



NOTICE REGARDING TEMPORARY DISCOLORATION

Dear Valued Customer,

Due to current water restrictions and a higher demand in water supply throughout the recent heatwave, you may be experiencing temporary discoloration. If you are experiencing any discoloration, please note it should not last for more than a few hours. If you see discolored water, run your cold water until it clears. If your water does not run clear after a few hours, please contact customer service at 1-781-740-6695.

The Weir River Water System continues to meet or exceed water quality parameters. However, we do not recommend washing white clothes if you notice discolored water. We realize that you may be inconvenienced during this time and kindly ask for your patience and support as we develop long term solutions and take the necessary steps to prevent this issue in the future.

If you should have any questions regarding this issue, please contact us during standard business hours so that we can provide further information.

Thank you.